Warren Shillingburg, PhD
Superintendent

Kyle Lindberg

Associate Superintendent

Ray Ritchie
Chief Operating Officer

Brenda Slusser, PhD, SHRM-SCP
Executive Director, Human Resources

Southern Administration Office
484 S. West Street

Pahrump, Nevada 89048

Phone 775-727-7743

Nye County School District

Fax 775-727-7768 Every Student A Success
MEMORANDUM
Date: October 4, 2021
TO: Whom it May Concern
FROM: Raymond Ritchie, Chief Ope g Officer

SUBJECT:

October 1 Reports, NRS 378-12468

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Larry Small, President

Teresa Stoddard, Vice-President
Sean Hastings, Clerk

Mark Hansen

Roger Morones

Mark Owens

Tim Sutton

Northern Administration Office
P.0.Box 113

Tonopah, Nevada 89049

Phone 775-482-6258

Fax 775-482-8573

Corr:034:21

According to NRS 387.12468, Nye County School District is required to prepare reports that compare the
personnel and services provided during the previous school year with those to be provided during the current
school year. These reports are to be posted on the District website on or before October 1. The Nevada
Department of Education (NDE) is required to prescribe the format of these reports in the regulation.

NDE is working to develop a format for these annual reports. NDE has realized that the information for this
report is derived from the annual 387 reports prepared by school districts and the 388 reports prepared by
charter schools. These reports are not due to NDE until November 1st of each year.

The District in collaboration with NDE is still creating the report template based on existing data and to
identify the best data source for each reporting requirement. This will ensure consistent data reporting across

the state.

NDE will also work to revise the reporting deadline in statute, to align with the availability of the data to be

reported.



